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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4, Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9, The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10.  The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days Written notice to the seller.

11.  The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legis/ative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights

and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

12.  Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13.  BANKRUPTCY: Inthe event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this contract is automatically
null and void, and is terminated without further order.

14.  HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
{http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) fo the vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the guotation form.

4. Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time

of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 06/21/2006
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Addendum #1 - Questions During Pre-Bid Meeting
For DEP 14142
Buffalo Coal Co. Permit # S-122-80

Q. Is the debris near the beginning of the road ditch repair part of the job?
A. Yes, the steel tank and steel culvert pipe beside the main access road is part of the debris
removal bid item.

Q. Will the existing culvert be sealed?
A. Yes, the question is answered in bid item #3, “an existing 36 inch diameter culvert draining
the area behind the fill shall be sealed with cement grout”.

Q. The ditch crossing under the road through the woods, where does it come out into the seep
collector? Will it enter the new 48” pipe?

A. Tt does not come into the seep collector, the ditch in question was the fresh water diversion
ditch which will divert water through the woods and around an existing building. No, the water
will not enter the 48” pipe:

Q. The area where the building is, how far does that (the earth to be excavated) come down?
Can the dike material for the fresh water pond be built from that material?

A. Whatever amount is needed to make the area behind the road fill to a non-impounding state.
As much as 12 to 15 feet of depth may be excavated, or is available for removal at the building
site. Yes, the material for the dikes can come from the area at the building site.

Q. Are you going to grout the ditch from the Aquafix to the main ditch and grout the main ditch
up to the 48 inch culvert?

A. Yes, grout both ditches and we may not grout up to the 48 inch culvert if seeps are
encountered during construction. We may start grouting the main ditch at the Aquafix location.
Plan for the grout to go all the way up to the 48 inch culvert.

Q. Whenever you start the grout (in the main ditch) did you spec. a keyway in it... to keep the
water from running under the grout?

A. We will determine how to start the grout during construction onsite, we do not have a spec.
for it. We may dig a keyway in, or we may run the grout the entire length of ditch up to the 48
inch pipe. Clarification: Plan to grout the ditch up to the 48 inch culvert.

Q. Is the 48 inch pipe actually an overflow for the other side?
A. Yes, correct... The 48 inch pipe is an overflow for any water impounded by the existing road
fill. ‘

Q. (Cleaning of the Treatment Pond) Do we clean 10 feet from the normal water pool or from
the top?

A. Sediment from the existing treatment pond shall be removed to a depth of 10 feet from the old
water line (or normal water pool). Both sides of the pond shall be cleaned.
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Q. Is this the pond that was 15 feet deep?
A. It may be in the lower end of the pond, but we don’t know.

Q. Is that spillway incidental or is it a separate line item?
A. No, that is a separate line item, that is the exit spillway channel and we are paying for that by
the linear foot.

Q. Does the dike through the pond have to be as high as the outer embankment, or just have 2 to
3 feet of freeboard?

A. As long as the dike has 2 to 3 feet of freeboard, and the outer embankment has at least the
same amount of freeboard to match the dike.

Q. Do we have to remove sludge from the pond 10 feet from the old water line, or from the
existing water line?

A. From the old water line ... as you can see it is down now. (The pond water level had been
lowered for cleaning) We are going to raise the pond water level back up to that level (the old
water line). Clarification: The old water line is about 3 feet lower than the top of the outer
embankment. Clean sediment and sludge 10 feet from the old water line, or a total of 13
feet from the top of the outer embankment down.

Q. Do we have to treat this water as the contractor?
A. No, our people will be treating the water.

Q. Is there a 12 feet wide bench around all of this (the Treatment Pond), correct?
A. Yes, correct. We want to be able to build a fence around the pond after construction. On all
of our new ponds, we want to have access around the ponds and to be able to fence these ponds.

Q. What size will the sludge cell be?

A. Talking about the new sludge cell, Bid Item #11, the cell shall have a volume of 128,000
cubic feet with bottom dimensions of 140 feet by 60 feet, and we can alter that to meet site
conditions, as long as we get the volume that we ask for as specified in the plans. The sludge
cell has a 10 feet total depth.

Q. Are you going to allow us to put some of this (pond cleanings) here (pointing below the pond
outer embankment)?

A. We have all of this space up here (above the new sludge cell site), put it (pond cleanings) up
here. If you need to dig a cell to put it in, you must reclaim it and revegetate it. Or, you can take
pond cleanings to the old building site.
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